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Date: March 13, 2019

Project: Powder Springs Hopkins Road and Lancer Drive Parks

Bids were received for the Hopkins Road and Lancer Drive Parks contract on March 5, 2019.

The bids have been reviewed and the corrected bid amounts (as shown on the attached bid tab)
are listed below:

BIDDER TOTAL AMOUNT
Integrated Construction and Nobility Inc. $247,829.59
Tucker Grading & Hauling Inc. $248,229.10

It is the recommendation of Croy Engineering, LLC the Program Manager for the City of Powder
Springs, to award the contract to Integrated Construction and Nobility Inc.

Sincerely,

A —

Chad R. Kastner
Program Manager



